FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
920 2NP Avenue, Suite A, Marina, CA 93933
Tel: 831 883 3672 | Fax: 831 883 3675 | www.fora.org

May 9, 2018

Mr. Hans Uslar

Interim City Manager

City Hall — City of Monterey
580 Pacific Street
Monterey, CA 93940

Extend the 2007 Memorandum of Agreement by and between
the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) and City of Monterey (Monterey)

e

In 2007, the Fort Ord Reuse Authority and Monterey entered into the attached Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) by and between the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA) and Monterey regarding
terms of property ownership and responsibilities during the time that FORA performed
environmental services to remove munitions and explosives of concern.

The MOA defined and established the terms for holding and managing (ownership and
responsibilities) property in Monterey during remedial work performed under an Environmental
Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) with the U.S. Army. FORA and County continue to
operate as though this agreement remains in effect despite its expiration in 2014.

We request an MOA end date amendment to June 30, 2020 or upon expiration of FORA,
whichever is later. Alternatively, we seek your execution below acknowledging effect of the
OA through June 30, 2020 or expiration of FORA, whichever is later.

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.
Executive Officer

Monterey acknowledges the extension of the 2007 MOA by and between FORA and the Monterey
property ownership and responsibilities during the period of environmental services to remove
munitions and explosives of concern through 6/30/2020 or upon the expiration of FORA,
whichever is later.

Hans Usl im City Manager, City of Monterey

Date: _m‘% ‘gble



